Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 11:27 AM

To: James Barnard

Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services); Caitlin Morgan; Alan Buehler; Jan Wagoner
Subject: RE: Site 1156 - Further Assessment Work Plan due date

Hello Jim,

| concur with a due date of March 1, 2010 for the Site Assessment Work Plan for case RO0409.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: James Barnard [JBarnard@deltaenv.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services); Caitlin Morgan; Alan Buehler; Jan Wagoner
Subject: Site 1156 - Further Assessment Work Plan due date

Hi Jerry!
This is to confirm our phone call on January 29, 2010.

| called to confirm that the due date for the Further Assessment Work Plan is March 1, 2010. You are supposed to check
that date once you get back to the office. This date, | believe, was agreed upon during our meeting in November, 2009.
Terry Grayson, Chris Christensen, and Jim Barnard were present at the meeting.

Jim

Jim Barnard | Senior Project Manager | North American Operations Group
Delta Consultants, an Oranjewoud N.V. Company

Direct: +1 916.503.1279 | Mobile: +1 916.764.9928 | Fax: +1 916.638.8385
jbarnard@deltaenv.com | www.deltaenv.com

Sustainable Strategies for Global Leaders

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com
Confidentiality Notice: If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it. Thank you.



